

Saja Malkawi

Main interests are focused to build a long-term career in IT organization with an opportunity for career growth. Enjoys working in teams. Interested in learning every new technique and developing personal skills and life experiences.

Personal Info

Address

Al-mazar , Al-karak, Jordan

Phone

+962 7 9078 2960

E-mail

Sajamalkawi95@gmail.com

Date of birth

1995-10-23

LinkedIn

LinkedIn:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/sajamalkawi1995>

Skills

Development



Languages: Java, JavaScript, Angularjs, nodejs, React Native, ASP.NET, Jdbc, CSS, Bootstrap, HTML, Prolog, vb.net, , MATLAB.

Database: SQL Server.



Applications: InteliJ, eclipse, Xamap, SQL Server, ns2, Cisco Packet Tracer, swipl, weka, Visual Studio, Microsoft Office



Platform: Windows (XP, 7, 8,10)



Languages

Arabic



Native

English



Intermediate

Experience

2019-03 -
2019-05

Voice Recognition

• MUTAH University Project

This project is a simple application to recognizing a voice; developed using MATLAB. The program is an interface with four buttons, when the user says a name of button, the button must be selected. When user say "click", the system doing an action.

2016-11 -
2016-12

Web Developer,

Snafer Mutah Services (SMS), "University Project

This project is a website to guide the freshman students in MUTAH University; developed using ASP.Net, VB, jQuery, JavaScript, with SQL Server 2016.

This website help students in different aspects of their university life, finds appropriate housing, get information about restaurant available on campus and out campus, shows activities of university, suggestion schedule, add Comments and ask questions on the website.

Education

2017 -
2019

MUTAH University , M.Sc. Computer Science

2013 -
2017

• MUTAH University ,B.Sc., Computer Information System

Courses

2019-12 -
2020

Technical Trainee, "SHETECHS" Association of Jordan - int@j

Interests

Enjoy reading personal development books